

2921 Rankin Road, St. Anthony Minnesota, USA 55418.

P: +612-237-4998

**E:** bkellyactor@gmail.com **W:** www.bkellyactor.com

#### **SKILLS**

Creativity

Communication

Collaboration

Problem Solving

Writing

#### **EDUCATION**

BACHELOR DEGREE -BROADCAST JOURNALISM

MINOR - ADVERTISING & PUBLIC RELATIONS

Marquette University, Milwaukee, WI 1987 - 1992

### REFERENCE

#### **Dennis Babcock**

President at The Daniel Group LLC

Phone: +612-578-1888

#### Joshua Will

Entertainment Director at St. Paul Saints

**Phone:** +612-309-4889

#### **Dan Rooney**

Community Engagement Specialist at SitelogIQ

Phone: +612-207-8005

# BRIAN **KELLY**

ACTOR/WRITER/PRODUCER

## Representation

www.mooretalent.com/

#### **Facebook**

facebook.com/briandmage

#### Linkedin

linkedin.com/in/brian-kelly-333124150

#### Instagram

instagram.com/briandmage

#### **ABOUT ME**

I am a Minneapolis based actor, writer, producer and director who brings passion and professionalism to every project. I served as Entertainment Director for the St. Paul Saints from 2013-2018, and took over as owner/artistic director for The Mystery Cafe in 2016. I have a great fondness for collaboration, and an ability to take ideas, expand on them and put them in front of an audience.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **VOICE OVER**

June 2007 - Present

I have done frequent work for (been the voice of) Redwing shoes, Anderson Windows, Winfield, Elanco, Advanced Acre and Boyd Casinos. I have my own home studio and am able to record remotely..

	Spot	Client	Studio
•	Tenacio product	Boston Scientific	HDMG
•	76 Renewable Diesel	Sisterboss	Home Studio
•	"Destination Fun"	MN Lottery/Periscope	Home Studio
•	"Minnesota"	Curious Plot	Audio Ruckus
•	"Gentlemen, Sit Down"	Boyd Gaming	Home Studio
•	"BI Equine"	Ulcerguard/Broadhead	Audio Ruckus
•	"Frontier Project"	Optum	Home Studio
•	"MSP Airport Commission"	Broadhead	HDMG
•	"BI Swine"	Boehringer Ingelheim	Audio Ruckus

#### **ON CAMERA** June 2007- Present Client Spot Studio Slumberland Flightless Bird Productions ""Salesman" "The Future of Retail" Best Buy Co. Yellow Tag Productions "Graduation Photo" MN Safe Driving Council MCN-6 Studio "The Decision" LifeSourceMN Interval "Improper Password Re-use" Best Buy Co. Yellow Tag Productions

	THEATER Show	Role	June 2007- Present <b>Company</b>
•	Triple Espresso	Bobby Bean	Triple Espresso/Daniel Gp
•	The Temp	The Temp	Tinypond Productions
•	Multiple Productions	Various Roles	The Mystery Cafe
•	12 Angry Men	Juror # 4	Artistry MN
	CDECIAL CIVILIC		
	SPECIAL SKILLS		
	Improvisation	Voice Characterizations	Puppeteering
	Comedy Writing	Singing/Songwriting	Impressions

Broad Pop Culture Reference Base

Clowning